

1 State of Arkansas
2 93rd General Assembly
3 Regular Session, 2021
4

As Engrossed: H1/26/21

A Bill

HOUSE BILL 1210

5 By: Representative Hillman
6 By: Senator Hill
7

For An Act To Be Entitled

9 AN ACT TO AMEND THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE STATE PLANT
10 BOARD; TO REQUIRE ORGANIZATIONS TO SUBMIT NAMES OF
11 POTENTIAL MEMBERS TO THE GOVERNOR FOR APPOINTMENT;
12 AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.
13
14

Subtitle

16 TO AMEND THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE STATE
17 PLANT BOARD; AND TO REQUIRE ORGANIZATIONS
18 TO SUBMIT NAMES OF POTENTIAL MEMBERS TO
19 THE GOVERNOR FOR APPOINTMENT.
20
21

22 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:
23

24 SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 2-16-206(a)(5)-(13), concerning the
25 membership of the State Plant Board, are amended to read as follows:

26 (5) A practical horticulturist, actively engaged in the
27 business, ~~to shall~~ be ~~elected~~ appointed by the Governor from a list of two
28 (2) names submitted to the Governor by the Arkansas State Horticultural
29 Society;

30 (6) A nurseryman, actively engaged in the business, ~~to shall~~ be
31 ~~elected~~ appointed by the Governor from a list of two (2) names submitted to
32 the Governor by the Arkansas Green Industry Association;

33 (7) A practical seed grower, actively engaged in the business,
34 ~~to shall~~ be ~~elected~~ appointed by the Governor from a list of two (2) names
35 submitted to the Governor by the Arkansas Seed Growers Association;

36 (8) A pest control operator, actively engaged in the business,



1 ~~to~~ shall be ~~elected~~ appointed by the Governor from a list of two (2) names
2 submitted to the Governor by the Arkansas Pest Management Association, Inc.;

3 (9) A seed dealer, actively engaged in the business, ~~to~~ shall be
4 ~~elected~~ appointed by the Governor from a list of two (2) names submitted to
5 the Governor by the Arkansas Seed Dealers' Association;

6 (10) One (1) member representing the Arkansas Bureau of
7 Standards ~~to~~ shall be appointed by the Governor from a list of two (2) names
8 submitted by the Arkansas Oil Marketers Association;

9 (11) A pesticide manufacturer, actively engaged in the business,
10 ~~to~~ shall be ~~elected~~ appointed by the Governor from a list of two (2) names
11 submitted to the Governor by the Arkansas Crop Protection Association, Inc.;

12 (12) One (1) member to represent the Arkansas Agricultural
13 Aviation Association, ~~to~~ shall be ~~elected~~ appointed by the Governor from a
14 list of two (2) names submitted to the Governor by the Arkansas Agricultural
15 Aviation Association;

16 (13) One (1) member to represent the Arkansas Forestry
17 Association, ~~to~~ shall be ~~elected~~ appointed by the Governor from a list of two
18 (2) names submitted to the Governor by the Arkansas Forestry Association;

19
20
21
22 /s/Hillman
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36